
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DPW STRUCTURAL REPAIRS SALT DOME

Solicitation No.: DCAM-14-CS-0169

Addendum No.1
Issued: August 7, 2014

This Addendum No.1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on August 7, 2014.
Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid ("IFB") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Scope of Work Modifications

B.l Scope of Work

Delete: CD Patch the fabrics with PVC membrane where required following the specifications
shown on drawings;

Add: CD Build truss protection aprons on all truss bases based on the Design as shown on
Drawing Sheet S-10 1 " Plans and Details" Section 8 "Wall Elevation - Timber Protection";

B.lS Special Instructions

Delete: Section B.18 Special Instructions in its entirety

Add: To meet the time constrains, ZINC ALLOY COATED STEEL was not included in the
structural design drawing. The District is soliciting alternate bids for galvanizing all the new
steel members to be incorporated in the project. All Contractors shall understand that the District
does not plan to add additional time to the contract period for the purposes of galvanizing the
steel. Contractors are expected to finish the project within the allotted time of 45 calendar days.
Therefore, the Contractor shall propose the most aggressive timeframe for the Add Alternate on
Attachment B-Revised Form of Offer Letter.

Item #2 Revised Form of Offer Letter

The revised Form of Offer Letter is included as Exhibit 1 to this Amendment.

Item #3 Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards

The attached business cards and sign-in sheet from the pre-bid conference and site visit held on
August 6, 2014 are included as Exhibit 2 to this Amendment.



Item #4 Requests for Information (RFIs)

Q-l. Please provide the quantity on patching the existing shades?

Response:
Item B.1.1 has been deleted from the Scope of Work in its entirety.

Q-2. The zinc alloy coating Add Alternate may severely impact the construction duration on
the project.

Response:
Please see Item#1 Scope of Work Modifications and Item# 2Revised Form of Offer
Letter.

Q-3. Please provide the name and number of the existing vendor of the structures, if available.

Response:
The District does not have that information.

By: ~ Jb~~"
JW Lanum -=-v~I
Associate Director/Contracting Officer

Date:~

- End of Addendum No.1 -
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EXHIBIT 1

REVISED FORM OF OFFER LETTER



Mr. Brian 1. Hanlon
[DATE]

Attachment B

[Contractor's Letterhead]

[Insert Date]

District of Columbia Department of General Services
2000 14thStreet, NW, 8thFloor
Washington, DC 20009

Attn: Mr. Brian J. Hanlon
Director/Chief Contracting Officer

Reference: Invitation for Bids
Structural Repairs Salt Dome

Dear Mr. Hanlon:

On behalf of [INSERT NAME OF BIDDER] (the "Bidder"), I am pleased to submit this bid in
response to the Department of General Services' (the "Department" or "DGS") Invitation for
Bids (the "IFB") for Structural Repairs Salt Dome. The Bidder has reviewed the IFB and the
attachments thereto, any addenda thereto, and the proposed Form of Contract (collectively, the
"Bid Documents") and has conducted such due diligence and analysis as the Bidder, in its sole
judgment, has deemed necessary in order to submit its Bid in response to the IFB. The Bidder's
bid and the Lump Sum Price are based on the Bid Documents as issued and assume no material
alteration of the terms of the Bid Documents. (Collectively, the bid and the Lump Sum Price are
referred to as the "Bidder's Bid".)

The Bidder's Bid is as follows:
Base Bid

CLIN DESCRIPTION LUMP
SUM PRICE

0001 Structural Repairs Salt Dome as described in Section B, Scope $of Work and Attachment A, Drawings and Specifications

Add Alternate

CLIN DESCRIPTION LUMP
SUM PRICE

Zinc Alloy Coated Steel - galvanizing all the new steel

0002 members to be incorporated in the project as described B.18 $

Time anticipated to complete work: 45 Days + Addt'l Days



Mr. Brian 1. Hanlon
[DATE]

The Bidder, for CLIN 0001, must submit for each of the components of work (Divisions) listed
on the Price Breakdown Form (Exhibit 1), the price of each Division Component. The sum of all
the prices for each Division Component must equal the Lump Sum Price for CLIN 0001. In the
event of discrepancies between or among the Lump Sum Price and the Price Breakdown of each
Division Component, the Lump Sum Price shall control.

The Bidder acknowledges and understands that the Lump Sum Price is a firm, fixed price and
intended to be Bidder's sole compensation for the services required under the contract and
should include sufficient funding for all of the Bidder's costs associated with the work,
including, but not limited to, labor, tools and equipment, materials and supplies, and overhead,
insurance and profit. Failure to submit complete the Price Breakdown for CLIN 0001 shall not
to any extent qualify the Bidder's commitment to complete the entire project at the above stated
Lump Sum Price. The District may use the Price Breakdown as a guide during contract
administration.

The Bidder's Bid is based on and subject to the following conditions:

1. The Bidder agrees to hold its proposal open for a period of at least one hundred twenty
(120) days after the IFB closing date.

2. Assuming the Bidder is selected by the Department and subject only to the changes
requested in paragraph 5, the Bidder agrees to enter into a contract with the Department on the
terms and conditions described in the Bid Documents within ten (10) days of the notice of the
award.

3. Both the Bidder and the undersigned represent and warrant that the undersigned has the
full legal authority to submit this bid form and bind the Bidder to the terms of the Bidder's
proposal. The Bidder further represents and warrants that no further action or approval must be
obtained by the Bidder in order to authorize the terms of the Bidder's proposal.

4. The Bidder and its principal team members hereby represent and warrant that they have
not: (i) colluded with any other group or person that is submitting a proposal in response to the
IFB in order to fix or set prices; (ii) acted in such a manner so as to discourage any other group
or person from submitting a proposal in response to the IFB; or (iii) otherwise engaged in
conduct that would violate applicable anti-trust law.
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Mr. Brian J. Hanlon
[DATE]

5. The Bidder's submission is subject to the following requested changes to the Form of
Contract: [INSERT REQUESTED CHANGES. BIDDERS ARE ADVISES THAT THE
CHANGES SO IDENTIFIED SHOULD BE SPECIFIC SO AS TO PERMIT THE
DEPARTMENT TO EVALUATE THE IMPACT OF THE REQUESTED CHANGES IN ITS
REVIEW PROCESS. GENERIC STATEMENTS, SUCH AS "A MUTUALLY ACCEPTABLE
CONTRACT" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. BIDDERS ARE FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE
DEPARTMENT WILL CONSIDER THE REQUESTED CHANGES AS PART OF THE
EVALUATION PROCESS.]

6. The Bidder hereby certifies that neither it nor any of its team members have entered into
any agreement (written or oral) that would prohibit any contractor, subcontractor or
subconsultant that is certified by the District of Columbia Office of Department of Small and
Local Business Enterprises as a Local, Small, Resident Owned or Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise (collectively, "LSDBE Certified Companies") from participating in the work if
another company is awarded the contract.

7. This Offer Letter Form and the Bidder's Bid are being submitted on behalf of [INSERT
FULL LEGAL NAME, TYPE OF ORGANIZATION, AND STATE OF FORMATION FOR
THE BIDDER].

Sincerely,

By:
Name: ----------------------
Its:
Date:
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DCAlvl-14-CS-O 169
Attachment B Exlllbit I

PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM

DIVISION means a discrete component of the work for which a separate price is requested. The "Total Price
Breakdown" is the sum total of all components, and must equal the Lump Sum Price.

CSI
DIVISION

DESCRIPTION
PRICE OF EACH

NO. DIVISION COMPONENT
Diy. 01 General Requirements

Div.02 Existing Conditions (inc1. abatement demo. of exist. structure)
Diy. 03 Concrete
Div. 04 Masonry
Div. 05 Metals
Div. 06 Woods and Plastics
rxv. 07 Thermal and Moisture Protection
Diy. 08 Openings
Diy. 09 Finishes
Diy. 10 Specialties
Diy. 11 Equipment
Diy. 12 Furnishings
Diy. 13 Special Construction
Diy. 14 Conveying Systems
Diy. 21 Fire Suppressions
Diy. 22 Plumbing
Diy. 23 Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning
Diy. 26 Electrical
Diy. 27 Communications
Diy. 28 Electronic Safety and Security
Div.32 Exterior Improvements
Diy. 33 Utilities

LUMP SUM PRICE (CLIN 0001) $



EXHIBIT 2

PRE-BID CONFERENCE

&

SITE VISIT

SIGN IN SHEET



***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *DGS
THe oe;PARTMeNT OF
GENERAL SERVICES

DPW STRUCTURAL REPAIRS SALT DOME

PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE VISIT

AUGUST 6,2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: Pr6r~C COhjtTuUlOYlIVlCPhone: 1JJ1 fP1:JZOO~O
Company: 7j1yt01~11~IYlqla
Email Address: M ]U\VJ'\ tG 1)\bt£C(UY1~DlAlhOy)lV1G,vhl
Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES 0 NO ¢

Name: V)\LSIVl~n Phone: f)lfLn'J-OOBO
Company: VfD!tC coYlrtructJOn IV] (,
Email Address: V) \C ~ Q fOt{CCOV))'f/UGtrOY)IYl G I v1Q;t
Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES J21 NO 0

Name: 6a~tr\m lJ(l. . Phone: 101- ~1;J 001'10
Company: \ Ibt~lto}l\D1j GbOn I \ilL '
Email Address: CjulU±a VYlQ ~ rOr-f LeO n)ffij Gnon I V7GI VLQ)-
Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES 0 NO ,¢'

Name: OL-Vt5~Ot,A A~INlhl/~ Phone: ~Eiq-h-Dr21 f:-Xl teo
Company: ~8~\((2..l\.L 5f.R..."'~ ~G I

Email Address: ~~ 0 \c:;A @ ~> ,c\G \I"{ 0'( \&\" CP 1\1')

Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES ~ NO 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



***
GOVERl'l"MENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *DGS
THE DEPARTMENT Of
GeNERAL SERVICES

DPW STRUCTURAL REPAIRS SALT DOME

PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE VISIT

AUGUST 6, 2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: AVE- Aoz~~ Phone: 2c?.2- 67?- 11gb
Company: c,h, <;_&e.h~0' fpc

Email Address: V (,r/ r.x:_Wo/2Lf) . lem1

Are you currently receiving DOS solicitations by email? YES I;8INO 0

Name: :!0IJtrl-h()1!I1 Akin/iii! Phone: ZIJZ Z~ i 051)
Company: {)-.f tlfritfj J S-r 11/1 'r./ j /'1 ('
Email Address: h!1l7,j0fIIL. i:J IJs;;/r: L;/tN /;'f ' ( l h1

L-' J -
Are you currently receiving DOS solicitations by email? YES I:il NO 0

solicitations by email? YES ~ NO 0

Name: V. R, \<O\Se~VV\~r12 tt'1 Phone: (z_) 54-5" )2~3

Company: C (;)"'.,~ "1 f. /;L N C .
Email Address: . COl/l...c;y s. -iv,c .Yl if
Are you currently receiving DOS solicitations by email? YES

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



***
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

* * *DGS
THE OEPARTMeNT OF
13EHERAL SERVICES

DPW STRUCTURAL REPAIRS SALT DOME

PRE-BID CONFERENCE & SITE VISIT

AUGUST 6, 2014

SIGN-IN SHEET

Name: \tct{..e.s (._P-dcgJ
Company: .2C, S I f 01
Email Address: \=)<\,1<25' . .8Qad@ ~c_ .;]QV
Are you currently receiving DGS so . itations by email? YES 0 NO 0

<RpXJ fl€-\~ Phone: @? hG I';377 ts
company:----IIIN'-'I-'Ct:.JL_l~({-Br__:__PL....:._·,_,__rl_,___OO____:_U'0_. _

Email Address: f ~ia4 ~ '-"bgJteYV ~F ~

Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES 0 NO 121'

Name:

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES 0 NO 0

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently receiving DGS solicitations by email? YES 0 NO 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



(202) 545-0127 p
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL SERVICES, INC.
Construction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt.,

Design & Build

WALTER P MOORE
(202) 251-0392 c

jonathan@gsidcworld.com ROBERT C. FIELD, PE. (VA, GA), LEED AP BD+C
SENIOR ASSOCIATE

DIAGNOSTICS GROUP

R FIE L D@WALTERPMQORE.COM
CELL,202.669.3778

• < .athan Akinleye
1 reject Engineer
8(a) Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

CBEILSDBE WOMEN OWNED.
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE NW
SUITE 1150
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20006

PHONE: 202.481.7685
FAX' 202.481.7690

(202) 545-0117 P
(202) 545-0202 f

GENERAL

(202) 374-5058 c
shola@gsidcwodd.com

SERVICES, INC Vijay R. Kasimsetty

n '"

202.545.1333

202.545.1339

v ija y@consys-inc.net

Construction Management, Engineering Consulting
Water Resources Management

Olushola Akinleye, CCM, MSC, PSM
Senior Project Exec

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20010

SDB " CBE/LSDBE " WOMEN OWNED '52 Kenna -Has ngt

m PROTEC CONSTRUCTION INC.

1314 8TH ST, NW
Washington, D.C. 20001
Vik@protecconstructioninc.net

Phone: 202-232-0080
Fax: 202-232-0092
Mobile: 202-441-9468

~ b7?-''-''(202) 545-0127 p (202)~"f-c
(202) 545-0202 f ade@gsidcworld.com

GENERAL SERVICES INC
Construction Management, General Construction, ;acility Mgmt.:

Desiqn & Build

VIKSINGH
VICE PRESIDENT

Kunle Adelekan (Ade)
Project Engineer
8(a) • Hubzone

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20010

CBEILSDBE • WOMEN OWNED.

mailto:jonathan@gsidcworld.com
mailto:shola@gsidcwodd.com
mailto:y@consys-inc.net
mailto:Vik@protecconstructioninc.net
mailto:ade@gsidcworld.com
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